

# CURRICULUM VITAE

**Lee S. Huntley, FACHE**

## SUMMARY

A senior hospital executive experienced in hospital management, and governing board relations. A mission driven, energetic, faith-based senior healthcare administration executive with skills in Strategic Visioning and Planning, Market Share Growth, and all aspects of acute-care hospital operations.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Central Florida Health Alliance (Leesburg, FL) 2008- Present**  
**President and Chief Executive Officer**

A not-for-profit two-hospital integrated delivery system.

**Covenant Health System (Knoxville, TN.) 2006 - 2007**  
**Executive Vice President / Chief Operating Officer**

A not-for-profit regional system comprised of 5 acute care hospitals and a psychiatric facility totaling 1550 beds.

- Responsible for 8500 employees, 5 medical staffs with 1100 physicians, and an operating budget of \$1.1 billion.
- Includes 70 PCP practices, home health care, and long term care services.
- Installed Governing Board quality dashboard and metrics most of which were above the 90 percentile.
- Planned and designed \$110m replacement hospital.

**Baptist Hospital of Miami (Miami, FL.) 1998 - 2006**  
**Chief Executive Officer**

577 bed not-for-profit tertiary center including a children's hospital and cardiac and vascular institute. BHM is flagship hospital of Baptist Health South Florida, a six hospital system.

- Responsible for 4500 employees, 1300 member medical staff and over \$700m in operating expenses.
- Recognized as one of Fortune 100 Best Companies to work for, AARP's best organizations for seniors, Working Mother's Magazine most preferred hospital, 100 Most Wired hospitals, and first Magnet (ANCC) accredited hospital in Florida.
- Developed centers of excellence in neuro-sciences, cardiology, cancer and innovative business models to support key physician sub-specialties.
- Planned a \$160m construction project including ER, bed tower, clinical services with associated staffing and infrastructure for the enlarged 675 bed facility.

**Baptist Health Enterprises, Inc. (Miami, FL.)** **1996 - 1998**

**Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer**

- Developed all components of ambulatory, preventive care, and post acute services.
- Led physician integration strategies, primary care network formation and physician practice management with experience in physician partnerships and joint ventures.
- Managed corporate wide real estate holdings and leases of ¾ million square feet.

**Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital (Albany, Georgia)** **1992 - 1995**

**Sr. Vice President and Chief Operating Officer**

A 450 bed, not-for-profit, regional tertiary hospital with 2,100 staff and 250 physicians.

- Developed and implemented a four year, \$50m facilities master plan
- Reorganized hospital operations to better meet strategic, quality and service objectives.

**Baptist Hospital of Miami, Inc., (Miami, FL.)** **1986 – 1992**

**Vice President of Professional Services**

A 513 bed regional hospital with 2500 employees and a medical staff of 800.

- Developed the Miami Vascular Institute as one of the top three, non-university Cardiac & Vascular Interventional programs in the U.S.
- Directed hospital wide Continuous Improvement (CQI) initiative.
- Achieved the Florida Sterling Award.
- Administered medical staff affairs for a staff of 900 physicians.

**Various Administrative Positions** **1979 - 1985**

- Associate Administrator, Assistant Administrator (Planning),  
Administrative Residency

**University of Maryland Hospital, Shock Trauma Center (Baltimore, MD)** **1974 - 1985**

**Franklin Square Hospital (Baltimore, MD)**

**Radiologic Technologist**

**EDUCATION:**

M.H.A. George Washington University (Washington, DC) **June, 1978**

B.S. University of Maryland School of Medicine (Baltimore, MD) **June, 1976**

**PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:**

Fellow, American College of Health Care Executives

Member, ACHE, Regents Advisory Council (Florida and Georgia)

AHA Region 4 Advisory Board Member

Board Member, Florida Center for Nursing – appointment by Governor Bush

Board Member, Big Brothers/Big Sisters of Miami

Board Member, Westminster Christian School

Board Member, National Commission of Cooperative Education

Past Business Administrator, Immanuel Presbyterian Church of Miami

Leadership Knoxville

Numerous professional presentations, public speaking engagements